

**MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
Transportation Advisory Board (TAB)
MINUTES**

Edna DeVries, Mayor

Randy Durham - Chair
Pat Daniels
Charles Van Ravensway
Kristina Whitman

Bianca Zibrat – Staff Support
Lacie Olivieri – Staff Support



Michael Brown, Borough Manager

PLANNING & LAND USE DEPARTMENT
Alex Strawn, Planning & Land Use Director
Jason Ortiz, Deputy Director of Planning
Bianca Zibrat, Long-range Planner

Location:
MSB DSJ BLDG.
Room 119
350 E. Dahlia Ave. Palmer, AK

**February
14th, 2025
REGULAR
MEETING
10:00 a.m.**

I. CALL TO ORDER – 10:00 AM

II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Quorum established. Members Present: Jesse Peterson

Members Present Online: Charles Van Ravensway, Kristina Whitman, Randy Durham,
Pat Daniels

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Pat Daniels made the motion. Kristina Whitman seconded it. The agenda was approved

without objection.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- Draft Minutes from 09/20/2024: Charles Van Ravensway made the motion to approve. Randy Durham seconded it.
- Draft Minutes from 11/15/2024: Pat Daniels made the motion to approve. Charles Van Ravensway seconded it.

VI. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: no audience participation in this meeting.

VII. STAFF/ AGENCY REPORTS & PRESENTATIONS

- Introduction of new staff
 - Vacancy Report
- Jesse Peterson is introduced as a new member.

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- Transit update: Rebecca Skjothaug talks about the transit presentation that was presented in the Assembly meeting, and responds to questions made by Jesse Peterson, Pat Daniels and Charles Van Ravensway.
- MSB Safe Streets for All Comprehensive Safety Action Plan update: Jane Taylor presented a draft resolution. Randy calls for motion. Charles Van Ravensway motioned it. Pat Daniels seconded. No objections, resolution passed.
- Revised Seldon-Bogard Corridor Access Management Plan: Julie Spackman presented and recommended the postponement of the decision of resolution approval. Pat Daniels made comments. Charles Van Ravensway motioned to

postpone the approval of the resolution. Kristina Whitman seconded the motion. No objections were made. Motion passed.

IX. NEW BUSINESS: none

X. MEMBER COMMENTS: Pat Daniels likes the new transit presentation. Randy Durham, Jesse Peterson and Charles Van Ravensway decide to form a work group to draft a resolution of support to transit continuity to be presented to the Assembly Members.

XI. NEXT MEETING DATES: Next meetings scheduled for April 4th, July 25th and October 24th, 2025.

XII. ADJOURNMENT: 11:02 am

PACKET ATTACHMENTS:

- Transit presentation
- MSB Safe Streets for All Comprehensive Safety Action Plan and Resolution draft
- Revised Seldon-Bogard Corridor Access Management Plan
- Vacancy report